
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

AGENDA
DECEMBER 21, 2017

6:00 P.M.
Roll Call.

Approval of Minutes: November 16, 2017.

(1) BZA-1217-28 Bruce & Lorraine Nelson is requesting a Variance For a Fence In 
the Front Yard for the property located at 1015 Haviland Dr.
The property is owned by Bruce & Lorraine Nelson and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-3.

(2) BZA-1217-29 Harrison & Jordan Bishop are requesting a Front & Side Setback 
Variances for the property located at 2209 Southwood Rd. The 
purpose of this request is for a 15’ front setback variance to reduce 
the setback to 35’ in lieu of the required 50’ and for a 3’ side 
setback variance to reduce the setback to 12’ in lieu of the required 
15’. The property is owned by Harrison & Jordan Bishop and is 
zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

(3) BZA-1217-30 Zach & Amber Boylan are requesting a Side & Rear Setback 
Variances for the property located at 3416 Norwich Dr. The 
purpose of this request is for a 7’ side setback variance to reduce 
the setback to 8’ in lieu of the required 15’ and for an 8’ rear
setback variance to reduce the setback to 22’ in lieu of the required 
30’. The property is owned by Zach & Amber Boylan and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-2.

(4) BZA-1217-31 Derrick Duke is requesting a Variance For a Fence In the Front 
Yard for the property located at 2501 Old Oak Ln. The property 
is owned by Derrick Duke and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

(5) BZA-1217-32 Fred A. Nelson III is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the 
property located at 3148 Woodhaven Dr. The purpose of this 
request is for a 2’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to
13’ in lieu of the required 15’. The property is owned by Fred A. 
Nelson III and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Time of Adjournment.



BZA Minutes
Page | 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

OCTOBER 6, 2017

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rick Rice, Chairman
Loring Jones, III
George Ponder
Jim Griffo
Tony Renta

MEMBERS ABSENT: Brendan Fuller
Robert Gower

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of September 21, 2017 were presented for approval.  

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of September 21, 2017
as made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion as carried on a 
voice vote as follows:

Mr. Renta – yes Mr. Griffo – yes
Mr. Jones – yes Mr. Ponder – yes 
Mr. Rice – yes 
Motion carried.

VARIANCE FOR MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT

BZA-1017-23 BC South, LLC is requesting a Variance To Allow Mechanical 
Equipment In Side Yard Setback for the property located at 
3345 Wisteria Dr. The purpose of this request is for mechanical 
equipment within 5’ of the property line. The property is owned by 
BC South, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.



BZA Minutes
Page | 2

Mr. Garrison described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Taylor Burton and Blake Pittman explained the request.

Mr. Ponder didn’t think the Board could approve a variance for the entire 
subdivision.

Mr. Jones wasn’t sure there was a hardship.

Mr. Garrison stated there may be away to approve the mechanical units without a 
variance.

The applicants agreed to pursue this option and postponed their case.

Case Postponed.

SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 

BZA-1017-24 James F. Askins, Jr. is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the 
property located at 3036 Panorama Trl. The purpose of this 
request is for an 8’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 
8’ in lieu of the required 15’. The property is owned by James F. 
Askins, Jr. and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Mr. Garrison described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 

Carrie Taylor explained the request and stated the shape of the lot causes a
hardship.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing There being no one present in regard 
to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Motion to approve 8’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 8’ in 
lieu of the required 15’ for the property at 3036 Panorama Trl. was made 
by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Griffo. Motion was carried on a roll call 
vote as follows:

Mr. Renta – yes Mr. Griffo – yes
Mr. Jones – yes Mr. Ponder – yes 
Mr. Rice – yes 
Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison
City Planner



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date:     DECEMBER 21, 2017

CASE: BZA-1217-28

REQUESTED ACTION: Variance For a Fence In the Front Yard

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1015 Haviland Dr.  

APPLICANT/OWNER: Bruce & Lorraine Nelson

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a variance for an already 
constructed fence that extends past the front of the house to the property line.
Applicant contends that the fence is needed for neighborhood comity. The applicant’s 
property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the Comprehensive Plan for low density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.























 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date:     DECEMBER 21, 2017

CASE: BZA-1217-29

REQUESTED ACTION: 15’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
35’ in lieu of the required 50’ and for a 3’ side setback variance to reduce the setback 
to 12’ in lieu of the required 15’

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2209 Southwood Rd.  

APPLICANT/OWNER: Harrison & Jordan Bishop

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a variance to build a home 
addition. Applicant contends that the house is already out of compliance. The 
applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the Comprehensive Plan for medium density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.











 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date:     DECEMBER 21, 2017

CASE: BZA-1217-30

REQUESTED ACTION: 7’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 8’ 
in lieu of the required 15’ and for an 8’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 
22’ in lieu of the required 30’

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3416 Norwich Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Zach & Amber Boylan

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a variance to build a home 
addition. Applicant contends that the house is already out of compliance. The
proposed addition is less than 10’ away from the structure so it will need to be 
connected. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the Comprehensive Plan for medium density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.





















 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date:     DECEMBER 21, 2017

CASE: BZA-1217-31

REQUESTED ACTION: Variance For a Fence In the Front Yard

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2501 Old Oak Ln.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Derrick Duke

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a variance for a fence in the 
front yard. Applicant contends that the corner lot causes a hardship. The applicant’s 
property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the Comprehensive Plan for low density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



















 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date:     DECEMBER 21, 2017

CASE: BZA-1217-32

REQUESTED ACTION: 2’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 13’
in lieu of the required 

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3148 Woodhaven Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Fred A. Nelson III

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a variance to build a home 
addition. Applicant contends that the septic system causes a hardship. The applicant’s 
property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the Comprehensive Plan for medium density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.










